Ar. Clarcnee Xelley, Erector Rt. 12, Frederick, M, 21701
PRI A1/
Washington, D.C, 2053%

Dear Xr, Kelley,

Ray I oomaend the agent whe drefted your letter of April 14 for his clear
demonstration of the FEl's concern with the letter and the spirit of POIA and for
;rmtoryofmththudlumtdthfutom‘lw:ofmhﬁo

» Hoover's?

It is not diffiouls for me to share your laek of consern over the fact thet thie
request was written only about a year and a half ago. Consiatent with thix your lsck of
sxpressed regrets is appropriate. Were you to express regret over wiat you “detarmined”
you "had inadvertently overlocked" in your periocdic reviews of your backlog whea it
is only tvioe As 0ld as your elaimed backlog, hov would you explain suveral soors more
iguored requests as old or older, soo: going beck vo 19687

. Particularly cocriendable Lia your sagent's choiee of "ingdvertently” to dessribe
how ha managed 30 “overlock™ this one particular requeet. It has nothing to do, of oourse,
with ny disoussion of it with him more than two years ago. lor with the testimony you
Frovided in my C.A.T5=1996, that the FEI honors verbal requeets from thoss of us who
are of what 15 oalled the media, if ainor medin in my aase.

Tou oan better uwnderstand thi: aptuess in Hooverian language when I explain that
I teatified in this sudt C.d.75-1996 last September. Frogent em your bohulf were AL
Jolm Dugnn, tc whom you huve writien we all must be referred snd who hindles allj SA
Blake of your office of legul counsal; nct fewer than four FUIA agentsiand an assortment
of Departmental representatives. Giver the apecifiocs of my testimony, the fact that it
was subject to eross-examination and the existenoce ofia vurbatim transcript vhich you
have, there ias no doubt that in the oontinuing Heoverian prastios the “"overleoking
was surely “imdvertent."

In this testimony and by other means and by not iafsequent written reminders you
have been informed of these "overlooked" requewts guing back only nine years. Thias,
saturslly snough, permits you $o “defermine” that the "overlooking" of them slae ia
entirely "insdwverteat.” This is particularly txue of my apecification of & request
later then mine for a record provided 40 arnother who had that record lons; enough prior to
uy Sestimony to have printed 1% ia a book. (Well, sore or less a book ani more or less
with the kind of treatuent not uncengenial ¢o the PXI.) It is no lesa true of auother
of the ap:cifios of that testimeny, your glving almost overnight service to one who also
: duplicated one of my requosts when that porson was apsoifie in saying he was not invoke
! .+ ing FOla. After all, I had annoyed you by taking you to court over this. Them there is
the proof I provided of what the prejudioced might term disorimination in the proces:ing
of my FOLA/PA requests for the files on me. These are only some of the il.ustrations of
the autiiely aceidentzl nature of that of which you write without need for apslegy.

f Deporibing thia ons partisular requests as fer "dociments Telated to the Silwer |
| Shirts orgenisation™ is a claver way of not saying they ruletel to a planned putssh
; sgainst the President and to an unsuocessful FEI effort to jail me. Mr. Noover would

You report a revisw of thome filcs. This review, you tall/ me, showsthe doousents
“were transamitted to the Department.® I can guesz what will follew. But what I ssnnot
undevstand is that wdth this revieu and with this "detarsination®™ supported by writsten
yeoords you oite why I have not been provided with copdes of those xesorda that axve
ingluded in ny request for all records m or about me. How was this "inadvertunce"
may I say "overloocked?" This is made les: alsar to me by your stating "Copies of theee

i



documents were not retsined at FEI Headquarters.” %y request was not limited to
*Heedquarters.” There is more to tho FLI than Seadgusrtursy T susiect. My understanding
is not incremsed by your failure to zmake any refersnce to any other referral of these
dooun:nte. There was an UnAmerican coamittee interszt, And there were referszoes to I
the alleged plan of then then “hief of Biaff, Ssmeryl Nalin Cruig, to throw the elscted
Preaident cut. Because I was then of a scuewbhat suspicious nature and feared that
twmm“mummwth'omm'lmﬁtu
publication of the {.regeing in a minor publication of the poriod thirough an investie
gativoe reporter 1 then knew. Ihe publioation was one the FEI sonitored with care eo
fhds story should also be in your filee. L would alsy hope thut your filas de show the
FER thought somecme in governwent would want %0 know avout the reportedly plotting
oeneral. I sesm to recall that ho 4id not remain in office long thergsfter.

Yowr letter does help my understanding im other ways, however. idie why you never ,
&1ve ne the sequential numbers of ay requests. kven xhon givimg taem to oiburs. Even,

in fact, after my many requssts. These requesis, as you will leam if you read your

own corxespondense, hmuithwunumtoudm-qunudmhrotmum

that thai "inadvertenily” the mequences of requests would mot be "overlooked.” You
dsclined my suggestion. ihen you made it yowr prietise. They you exsmpted me from your
practise. 80 I can understand that wher the FHI is weapdng in letters over five-figure
mumbers in i%s requests it may not want to itemize my rejussts vith numbers that may

be as low as "1," deaning, of course, requests not responded ta.

Hov that you have referred "this particalar request” to the Departuent; now that
you are “reviewing” thoss "requests that are located in ths FOIAFA backlog," may I again
utforunutofnuuynqm.uthwmhn.uda-htmttmmhluu
me vbksn I say expect coupliance with thea?

Peosure ry counsel may at sore point be adéressing these matters in court again
I suggest it woull be helpful to all congerned if you also inform me of the sfforts
diractel at compliunme ..fter you wers informad of all thess xequests about whioh you
hed dane mothing in my testiieny of last September. In the subsequent half year this
is tho first vord I've had relating to any of these requests.

I'd hate %o think that mone of those lawyers and nons of those ageats let you know,
Or took any steps directed toward complianoce.

Houldn't you?

M“I,.

Harold Weisberg



